STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY o MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA

GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
{505) 334-6178

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

February 24, 1984

Thomas G. Fails
1777 Larimer St. Ste. 1203
Denver, CO 80202

Re: SW/4, Section 12-T26N-R11W, Southland Royalty
Federal 12-14

Dear Sir:
As per your request, the following:

a) The correct Gallup spacing unit area for the well is
80 acres.

b) Enclosed, please find a copy of N.M. field rules,
Gallegos Gallup Associated Pool, Page 440.

c) Southland Royalty has complied with my request of
a plat rededicating the E/2, SW/4, Section 12-T26N-R11W,
San Juan County, New Mexico.

Mr. Fails, I sincerely hope the above information will be of
some help to you. Thank you for your patience in this matter,
and if I can be of further help, do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

Ernie Busch
Geologist

EB/dj



